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Commentators

Jeffrey Allerton is a tournament player from Surrey, England. Hepsst European and World junior champion,
and recently won the Gold Cup and the Camrose.ddd to direct club and county competitions, aradnisember
of the EBU panel of referees.

Robin Barker worked for 20 years at National Physical Laborats a research computer scientist. He is an EBU
National Tournament Director and an EBL Tournaniginéctor. Away from bridge he enjoys walking theasts

and moors of the South-West of England, wherevssliBut this has been constrained by medical enol in
particular, periods of wearing an aircast boot,clitgan be used to stamp his authority when dirgctin

Heather Dhondyis a professional bridge player, teacher and wrd&e is a constant fixture on the England
ladies’ team and won both the European champioasnp the Mind Sports Olympiad in 2012. She is also
member of the EBU panel of referees.

Richard Hills’ chief claims to Directing and Appeals Committee éaame his frequent (and frequently
controversial) contributions to the Bridge Laws Naj List (biml).

Paul Lamford is the author of a couple of books on brids@ Bridge PuzzleandStarting Out in Bridgeand is a
frequent contributor to Bridge magazine avetrobridge He is a County Director, regular poster on bridge
forums, and has been a member of many Appeals Civeasi

Tim Reeshas been playing bridge since school, and has wast ofi the English and Welsh national titles at som
stage. He has represented Wales at Europeans, @ysrgnd Commonwealth Games since devolution froeaiG
Britain in 2000, with his greatest success beisdver medal at the 2002 Commonwealth Games. Tiannmsember
of the Laws and Ethics Committees for both England Wales. He works at the Transport Research bidogrt
analysing (and hopefully solving) motorway congasti

Barry Rigal is a full time player, writer, journalist and commi&tor married to Sue Picus. After living in London
for 35 years he has been resident in New York éarly 20 years, and now is considered an Amerigamis
family and still British by his NY friends. He wakairman of ACBL National Appeals for three yeand has
commented on appeals for two decades. He is clyiteying to construct a handbook for appeals (gadd luck
with that one!).

Frances Hindenis married to Jeffrey Allerton. She has won manifiir events and has bronze medals from the
European Open Championships. She used to dirdztold county competitions, is vice-chairman oflthess &
Ethics Committee and a member of the EBU panetfefrees.



APPEAL No: 11.002

Tournament Director: Gordon Rainsford
Appeals Committee:Jeremy Dhondy (Referee + others consulted)

41074 Board 32 : Dealer West : EW vulnerable : IMPs (KO)
v J53
¢ J9743 West North East South
& 102 24 (1) Pass 8(2) Pass
o KJ9862 & A5 3v Pass 4ANT(3) Pass
v AK976 v Q1042 5v (H) Pass ] All Pass
+6 + KQ10 (1) Strong, natural Acol 2-bid
& A &KI74 (2) Natural positive
4 Q3 3) RKCB or Blackwood — See below
vs (H) Hesitation
¢ A852
#0Q98653

Basic systems:

North-South — No system information given.
East-West — No system information given.

Result at table:6v making by North.
Director first called: Information not provided.
Director’s ruling: Score adjusted tovs+1

Director's comments:

X vs'Y were playing their quarter-final match oét@erard Faulkner Salver on Friday and during Ylemieg Mr
Axe (team X) and Mr Bye (team Y) came to me anckdskl could get an opinion about a hand.

| told them | was very pressed (playing and diregt large game on two floors with movement proklerso |
wouldn’t be able to consult or give a ruling attttiae, but that | would be happy give a quick apmas asked.

They showed me the West hand and gave me the aukti@sn’t told of the doubt about the meaning T — it
was simply presented to me that the auction shawedkey-cards missing. On that basis | said thvebuild expect
the 8 bid to be disallowed, unless West could presamiravincing case (unlikely) that there was no haisd h
partner could hold for his strong opener where shaald be expected to fail.

| told them that if they wanted me to give a rulingould be happy to do so after the game hadHads when |
would have time to consult with others and consitlermatter in more detail. Alternatively, | samy might like
to contact another director by phone (I suggested#\ Barker or Stevenson) and offered them theise club
phone and the club computer to find out their condetails.

At the end of the evening | saw Mr Axe and askend What they had decided. He said that the rulirgrhade a
difference to who won the match and that Team Yhedtsto appeal it. | pointed out that | hadn’t giveruling and
he said that they had agreed to treat what | higdasaa ruling. | am prepared to for it to be teelads a ruling so
long as it is clear the circumstances that led &md why | have neither consulted nor spokenagthyers at the
table.

| said that if an appeal had been requested | @ppyhto arrange it. | collected some more detedis fMr Axe
and asked him to get Mr Bye’s contact details (thag already left the club) so that | could colleateposit from
him (in one form or another).

On Monday | saw Mr Axe again and asked him what &ggpening about this. He said that Mr Bye wasgtin
appeal directly to the L&E. | commented that thisswot the correct procedure and that the L&E walikely to
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hear the appeal at this stage because the corometdure had not been followed. | phoned Max Bavid John
Pain to clarify exactly what my role had been iis thuling”/appeal.

A few further points arise from having seen what haen written.

| am not aware of having been told at the timeéhefuncertainty of the meaning of 4NT. When | askbg West
had bid @ , Mr Bye said (commenting that he was putting wontis West’'s mouth) that at worst the slam would
be on a finesse. | said that even if that was(indech | don't think is the case as he could besmig two aces or
the AK of trumps) he was not in a position to makeh judgments when in receipt of UI.

This comment about slam being at worst on a finessdd make no sense unless 4NT was RKCB. 4NTtasla
for seeking a grand slam would only be useful ifére RKCB — otherwise it would not tell him whetloe not he
was missing the trump king. Since East had enooginito agree spades below game, or rebid clubseins that
ANT would clearly be RKCB for hearts for most plesye/ho play it

If the given West hand is considered to be an AQ®@fo (which would not be everyone’s valuation ofttgn
there are other hands of similar strength thatadtbel constructed such that the partnership woultibsing two
key cardsGordon Rainsford

Details of ruling:

Note that the TD did not talk to the players atttige.

The issue is that there was an agreed period aftitdoy East (at least 30 seconds) before respgrisin
North/South claimed that West had been influengethé prolonged thought and that any doubt as tether it
was RKCB (or Blackwood) or even that East mightehawoid, had been removed.

The TD ruled that the prolonged thought countedlaand that the result revert te Sor +680 (and therefore a 13
IMPs to Team X instead of a flat board).

Comments by the captain of the East-West Team:

West said he bid 4NT looking for a grand slam aiad wever stopping short of a small slam. RKCB ishen
convention card for when a suit has been agreedt @¥plained at the table at the end of the haaidhtis 4NT
was ‘ambiguous’.

There are some sequences in his system wherebkviglad applies when a suit is not explicitly agre€his
sequence after an Acol 2 had never been discussed.

East had probably taken 4NT as Blackwood (ie 2daags plus the &) because he could not construct a Rule of
25 Acol 2 hand for West whereby a small slam isvirdtially assured. Even if only 2 key cards weeddhthere
are significant extra chances of dinesse or a minor suit void (hesitation or noita¢gi®n by partner).

East admitted he was thinking whether 4NT was Blaxdd (as no suit had been explicitly agreed) or BKI
fact, he asked his partner at the end of the hdrad e had intended.

The only comment | would add as team captain isatthough E/W were an established partnershipniny
years until West moved to the west country, forlt#se 10 years (during which time they added RKGEhkeir
system), they have only played together a few tieaah year and no longer have any serious systausdions!
Appeal lodged by:East-West

Referee’s decisionThe TD'’s ruling is upheld.

Deposit: Forfeited

Referee’s commentsNone
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Barry Rigal's comments:

Were it not for the problem with rulings given atmiven this might not be so complex. East ussade for
hearts and used Ul to bid on. Correct decision. Wiie-up appears to confuse East and West a faesti | have
some sympathy with this incompetence — | do it ryséot — but still...

Paul Lamford’s comments:
| agree that a very slow response to BlackwoodKCR conveys Ul that one might not have the systemic
meaning of the bid. Agree with keeping the deposit.

Jeffrey Allerton’s comments:
| agree with the TD/Referee. Why couldn’t West hedanething likes KQJ10xxv AKJIxx ¢ x #Q? OK, that's a
fairly specific hand, but it's consistent with whartner has shown.

Robin Barker's comments:

Procedurally, although the captains had consuliddtive TD it was not the TD’s ruling — insteachias a ruling
where the captains agree on outcome (EBU White B6@&4.1 (a): Matches Played Privately: When angubf
first instance is required). Such ruling may noappealed (EBU White Book 162,7: Matches Playedaely:
Appeals procedures): “A ruling made under the miovis of 162.4 (b), (c), (d) or (e) above may beeabed by
either captain.”. The referee appears to have ttietrposition.

Heather Dhondy’s comments:
| agree with the referee’s ruling and the forfestof the deposit. East/West have no case.
Richard Hills’ comments:

My parochial Aussie comment about administratiotacfe Aussie bridge events is that in Oz we alwsyse

more than one Director on the floor of such largengs. Thus the ABReverrequires a contestant at a large event
to contact an offsite Director by telephone. Sargehially suggest that the EBU powers-that-be khbave

funded an Assistant Director for the effective bwerworked Gordon Rainsford.

Editor's comment: This was a KO match played ‘pihi and such would usually take place in the hahene of
the teams with any ruling either agreed betweerctpains or obtained by phoning a TD. This matapgened to
take place at a bridge club where a regular duglcavas also taking place, so Gordon’s physical @neg was
effectively a coincidence; he had no official resqbility for providing rulings in the KO match.

Frances Hinden's comments:

The two captains consulted a third party, who @ithli said he was not giving a ruling, and therytagreed to
treat it a ruling. That means they agreed a rutieigveen themselves, and as such it was technivatlgippealable.
As they weren’t informed of that, perhaps the démt®uld have been returned as technically thealppas
never heard.

Tim Rees’ comments:
East said he couldn’t construct a Rule of 25 hangb&rtner where slam isn’t virtually assured.dught of two
pretty quickly: KQJxxx Axxxx J A or KQJxxx Kxxx J@. Opposite those, we might not even make 5

The 6 bid was a pretty blatant attempt to take advantdiglee Ul — I'm not surprised the deposit was éid.



APPEAL No: 11.007

Tournament Director: Ted Hill
Appeals Committee:Jeremy Dhondy (Chairman), Tom Townsend and Filipbdlija

4 Q76 Board 24 : Dealer West : Love all : Matchpointed$a
vAl West North East South
¢+ AQ63 1% INT Dbl Pl
&J953 Pass ] All Pass
& A943 & KJ108 The Dbl was penalties¥2was intended as a wriggle and naturpl.
vKQ3 v62 North announced it as transfer.
¢ 85 ¢ KJ942
&K642 & A8
452
v 1098754
+ 107
» Q107

Basic systems:

North-South play wriggle after INTx
East-West play sound openings

Result at table: 24 -3 (-150) lead not provided
Director first called: At end of auction

Director’s statement of facts:

| was called at the end of the auction when Saaiitth Isis partner’s transfer was incorrect. NS evalhtiagreed it
was wrong. | offered West her final pass back uh@diBla. she declined saying the auction would fHseen
different had her partner known the correct expgianal was recalled at the end of the hand andteldsthat if
NS had not bid £ then East would have doubled 2vhen it got to him for take-out. Thereafter, thayuld have
come to their 4 contract. | said thata2had been bid and there was nothing | could dotabduasked why they
did not double again and he said he left it torgarto reopen. West said she was not able to reogser system.

Director’s ruling: Table result stand$Vest was given her final pass back at the endeohtittion. L21B1a.
4s was not found because West could not reopen sicstbyn East asked if South had used Ul by notddinig
3v, | said No.

Comments by North-South:West had the opportunity bid after the revisednmfation was given. The fact that
she chose not to should not afford a ‘second liiteeocherry’
44 is not an automatic make in any case and a sliitsshould be considered if the TD’s ruling isrtwaned.

Comments by East-WestRe Ul: Did not mention this at the table, mentibménen appeal money was taken. TD
suggested making the Ul point when the appeallésthg (he) did not rule on it.

Appeals Committee decisionDirector’s ruling upheld. That South was in recaptJl but took an ethical action
by passing.
Appeals Committee’s comments:

When North bid 8 South might assume he had 5 spades and thusaitrisal tp pass. West was inconvenienced as
a Double of 2 was take-out. We felt this was ‘rub of the green’

There was sufficient to discuss that we thougblieiar to return the deposit.

Barry Rigal's comments:
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| think South is allowed to bid¥3—the auction is impossible after a 1INT overcalSsuth can assume system
accident. | cant decide about what E/W were alloteekhow. West clearly should have doubledti2e second
time round so | think the AC did the right thing.

Paul Lamford’'s comments:

While West could not or would not double, s it would have been for takeout and she hathenmum anyway,
what would a double of&2by East mean? East is entitled to know that Sbidtla natural 2 , and is also entitled
to use the misexplanation of “transfer”. Anybodyhalf a brain would play that double af @as penalties now,
and this would end the auction. East did not gesheond call back, but this is the point the AGutl have
focussed on. The correct decision wag-3 by North. | am pleased the deposit was returned

Jeffrey Allerton’s comments:
| agree with the TD/AC.
Heather Dhondy’s comments:

The only infraction here is the description of #tye bid. With the knowledge of the true meaning ef, Zast
would still have passed, so it is West'’s decisibout what to do, and West chose to do nothing exen given
all the facts. Therefore no one was damaged binfrection, and it would be wrong (in my view) tdjast the
score.

Frances Hinden's comments:

From a ruling perspective, East and West were inatie same position: West knew that @as intended as
natural but interpreted as a transfer and hadppertunity to guess that partner was also longadss and double
hoping for a penalty pass. West chose insteadds ipaut. If East had full information (the systemmeaning of
the 2» bid and the announcement of transfer) he alsaldeade guessed to double; given that his partrienati

do so in effectively the same position he can’tibily claim damage. E/W would have avoided thisrpesult had
they been playing pass as forcing, but as theyniteieis as the AC say ‘rub of the green’ andrtheras no
damage from the infraction.

Tim Rees’ comments:
The ruling looks straightforward. South has spealfy NOT taken advantage of the Ul by passiag 2

An aside: I'm not sure E/W should be claiming taypsound openings if they open the West hand. idd&sth
and Stone would be horrified!



APPEAL No: 11.008

Tournament Director: Gary Conrad
Appeals Committee:Jeremy Dhondy (Chairman), Brian Senior and Filipthalija

& K107 Board 27 : Dealer South : Love all :

v K632 West North East South

¢+ 1094 INT

*964 Pass Pass Dbl (1) Pass
& 84 4 AQ95 2v A(2) Pass 8 Pass
v 98754 v A10 3¢ Pass U] All Pass
+ AS63 +52 (1) TD asked — penalty
& KJ «A10873 (2) Transfer to spades

4J632

v QJ

¢ KQJ7

Q52

Basic systems:

North-South play: Weak NT

East-West play: information not provided
Result at table: 3v=

Director first called: At end of auction

Director’s statement of facts:

| was called to the table (at the end of the aungtio reserve rights by NS and took details ofahetion. The hand
was played and EW made 9 tricks. | was called atke end the hand. Clearly, West had forgottersjistem
and then bid 8 which East now realised and corrected to heartdetl that the 8 bid was based on the
realization that they had forgotten the systernldd that the € bid should be the final bid. This would make 9
tricks for the same score. NS have appealed thatdBauld be forced to bidvfter the 3 bid.

Director’s ruling: Score assigned for both sides: 21
Appeal lodged by:North-South

Appeals Committee decision:
Score assigned for both sides:

4a -1 by East. Both deposits returned
Appeals Committee’s comments:

After questioning, we did not think that East wasaceipt of Ul so his bid of¥8which was questioned might not
be a good bid but there was nothing to disallowMiést was in receipt of Ul because of the alerteWWBast bid £
he will have a hand too good to pass 2Vhen he bids8 west would expect (probably) 6 spades + 2 hedrs+
SO 4 is a reasonable contract. We thought most timesatbuld lead to 9 tricks.

Barry Rigal's comments:

West would indeed drive to game aftengithout the alert — how he would do that is neiacl And indeed why he
removed from 1NXx is also not clear! AC ruling isgad as any...though might not E/W have played 3NT?
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Tim Rees’ comments:

West is in receipt of Ul, and in trying to take adtage, he’s actually missed game (3NT is makidg) West had
alternative actions that would get t® dr 44, so he has improved his score by playing¥nBherefore, the TD and
AC are right to adjust the score te/4, down 1.

Jeffrey Allerton’s comments:

As West considers¥2to be the right call over INTX, | suspect it woualat occur to him to bid«} over 3r .
Although East has no Ul, his3bid (when @ and 4 would be the obvious options) seems to be catéoing
partner having forgotten the system. ThereforeTDEAC should have considered ruling ‘fielded mihiere:
N/S receiving at least average plus, E/W at mostame minus. By the way, i 4eally only one off?

Heather Dhondy’s comments:

| think this is quite a tough one. It is possililattit could be right to pas# Znon-forcing) with no guaranteed fit,
and possibly without the values for game, howekerttand does seem a little too strong to takevibat 3¢
seems a normal continuation. Now we have to lodkeaB bid. Clearly the Ul makes it more attractive tepa
3v before something bad happens, but what are tbmattves? The AC suggest that East has shevang 2 ,
but I'm not sure why we are so sure that he hasaré suit. | would have thought there was a cas8NT,
however we can't do that because it's cold! | wdelalve the table result to stand on the basistkatan't give
them a better score than they achieved at the, taldel don’t think it is normal to bida4

Frances Hinden's comments:

West has Ul while East doesn’t. The problem is i'gvery hard to guess what would/should haveplesmed
without the Ul once we know West is a player whauiht it correct to remove partner’'s penalty dousl&@NT to
2v.

Paul Lamford’s comments:

AC decision seems OK, but | don’t think nine tricke normal. And North might double. If declarensithe
diamond lead, cashes two clubs and ruffs a clulneleels to play a spade to the queen and contirukespo make
nine tricks. Even cashing the ace of hearts firatal.



APPEAL No: 11.012

Tournament Director: Nicole Cook
Appeals Committee:Heather Dhondy (Chairman), Neil Rosen and RiclBadery

& KQ4 Board 8 : Dealer West : Love all : MatchpointedrPai
v AKQ6 West North East South
¢ 874 Pass INT(2) Pass (H) Pass
&K65 Dbl(2) Pass ® Dbl
& 10953 aAJB2 Pass C] 3a All Pass
v74 v J1032 (1) 15-17
¢ AJB32 + 10 (2) Spades and a minor or 5 spades and 3 hearts
& A3 &]987
& 87
v 985
¢+ KQ95
Q1042

Result at table:34-1 NS+50
Director first called: At end of play of the hand

Director’s statement of facts:
When the hand was completed | was called to tHe tabSouth who asked me to review West's actidioiong
an agreed hesitation by East.

Director’s ruling:

Score assigned for both sides:

50% +90 & 50% +120

Details of ruling:

Following a player consultation | concluded thas$& a logical alternative and | am required fastdhe result
to an assigned score. L16.1A, L16.1B and L16.3

Appeal lodged by:East-West

Basis of appealPass is not a Logical Alternative

Director's comments:

The player consultation was made among a widetyasfeage and range of experience and bridge kraydelt is
one of the largest consultations | have made poionaking a ruling and while some players were wsdgly for
or against, the majority considered Pass beforigec

Comments by North-South:After the hesitation a logical alternative is ts®aMy partner is aged 22 agrees with
this statement. (I might add that the opponentsiments could be construed as ageist.)

Comments by East-West:

Given that our system allows us to enter the anctith spades and a minor showing 5-4 either walthat we
open all 11's, pass is not a LA for any competdaygr under 40 — at least at love all. None ofjtiméors whom |
would have expected to have been polled say they been asked. We have the best suit and fearalégfrom
partner. Why play this system and then not use it?

Appeals Committee decision:
Table result restored. Despite all being over 4Geeéthat bidding with the West hand is absolutdéar.
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Barry Rigal's comments:

| feel | have to get the ‘absolute b****ocks’ commteout again..... oh all right. | fear that the ACshhave been
blinded by science. It isn’'t that West might nal Bobme, most or all of the time. The tempo breaélenamore
attractive. Now West can't take an action of tlig &and must be actively discouraged from doinggain.

Paul Lamford’s comments:

While I would also bid, the TD conducted a polldiat he considered similar players and found Sicpmit
number would pass. Therefore pass is an LA. Isibiddemonstrably suggested however? You know thaher
has at least some values, and the opponents weimuma for their actions on the actual hand. Parneesitation
does not make it particularly more likely that slmgvspades and diamonds will succeed, so oveagjide with
the AC but for different reasons. The bid workedawese partner had four spades — much against tfse od

Jeffrey Allerton’s comments:

The AC seems to have ruled ‘no logical alternattuet if that is the case, they really ought to ekplwvhy they
have ignored the results of the TD’s poll. The thett all three AC members consider protecting matec does
not mean that such an action is automatic for thgep at the table; the AC should take into accalimf the
evidence available.

As it happens, ‘table result stands’ is the correlihg, but for a different reason. Here, Westiseentional double
could not demonstrably have been suggested by kagptlvat East was considering an action other tlags.p
Protecting on the West hand is most likely to beceasful if his side has a fit somewhere. If amghihe Ul
decreaseshe chance of his side having a fit as it suggistisSEast is not 4333, for example. Whilst Eagihri
equally have been considering bidding with 5224 2B shapes, the former is very unlikely when Bdais
passed out 1NT.

Richard Hills’ comments:

The young-at-heart Appeals Committee presumablgezbwith East-West that the very large poll of playwas
as unrepresentative of youthful experts as washepresentative very large poll that the Litefaigest
magazine ran before the 1936 Presidential elecliba.Literary Digest telephoned millions of voteisys
predicted that Landon would beat Roosevelt in dddde. Sure enough there was a landslide, butdé¥aiisbeat
Landon, because many Roosevelt supporters wergotmato own a telephone during the Great Depression

Frances Hinden's comments:

When performing a player poll, in this type of tese the TD needs to find peers of the West playstyle as
well as system. | know who the players were, atahlt imagine West passing on this hand under any
circumstances. Note sometimes one can argue thatdtv pass of INT doesn’'t demonstrably suggestig but
if it suggests values then an artificial doubleecafor any possible hand and if pass is an L&, éorrect to adjust.

Tim Rees’ comments:

What actions should be allowed depends on the atdrahd style (as well as age) of the West pldyere, West
was a strong aggressive player (and a junior) hifor(or more precisely, for a group of his peeb&jding would
be automatic. It's unusual to overturn the resolta player consultation, but here | think the wgagmnoup of
players was polled.
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Tournament Director: Martin Lee
Appeals Committee:David Burn (Chairman), Nick Sandqvist and Pauldikees

& AJ82 Board 21 : Dealer North : NS vulnerable : Swissriiga
v62 West North East South
¢+ A1042 INT Pass 2 (1)
* A86 Dbl (2) Rdbl 2 3v (3)
4 K643 4 Q10975 3e Dbl All Pass
v 108 v A43 D Transfer to Hearts (correctly announced)
¢+ K3 + 876 (2) Intended as a take-out of hearts but see (3)
*KQJI54 «103 3) Question asked about the double efldd.
.- Explained by East as lead directing not necessarily
vKQJ975 showing length.
¢ QJ95
*972

Basic systems:

North-South play Weak NT and 5 card majors

East-West play Strong NT and 5 card majors

Result at table: 34 doubled making by East (-530), lead not disclosed
Director first called: At end of play by North

Director’s statement of facts:

North felt that he had been damaged by the ME@®&éhbid. He had doubleda3on his A1042 diamond holding
and would not have done so had he known it wasdae as a take-out of hearts. Nothing more washsaahy
player and | left the table to consult.

Director’s ruling: My ruling was to adjust the score to 3 spades ubldolby East
Details of ruling: Assumption of ME L21B1(b). Adjustment of score LZALB
Appeal lodged by:North-South

Basis of appeal:South would have bid 4 hearts

Director's comments:
| considered allowing South to bid 4 hearts butrditlinclude this in my ruling as:
(a) South did not bid 4 hearts (but only bid 3 headtg)ng the auction and

(b) South did not mention this before | left the tabtiginally (to consult). He did mention it subsenqtig
after | returned. At this time South told me he dad bid 4 hearts because of the double by hisipart
Without the double he “would have bid 4 hearts”.

Appeals Committee decision:

The ruling was amended:

75% of -530 (3 spades doubled, making by East)
25% of +650 (4 hearts +1 by South)
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We consider that if North had received the corexgianation of double of 2 diamonds, ie ‘no agreainée
would almost always double 3 spades (and the tabldt would stand). If he does not double 3 sp#uzs we
accept that South would bid 4 hearts (preferenceatasted spades with partner).

Barry Rigal's comments:

Very generous to E/W. I'd be much happier with a5B0outcome of the two possibilities — but I'd @énty have a
3a/44 element in there. The bottom line is that Weseliiged by his partnership’s MI; | don't like that.

Tim Rees’ comments:
| don't see that the MI had much effect on Northésion. Does the diamond holding make that mudemdihce?

One thing everyone seems to have missed is thatWéesin receipt of Ul. The authorised informatisrthat he
has made a takeout double, and partner has sudggstde support. Why should West be competing2olde
unauthorisednformation is that partner has bid his own spsuig so has shown a 5-card suit. So I'd disallow
West's 3, and therefore North would have nothing to douBkst would have no reason to b#l 8o | don’t think
34 doubled should be part of the weighting. I'd hadgusted to €+2.

Jeffrey Allerton’s comments:

Given that South failed to bide4on either of the first two rounds of the auctiom dailed to mention the
possibility when the TD first attended the tables AC was perhaps a little generous to South ieial that he
would always bid #if 34 undoubled had been passed round to him.

Heather Dhondy’s comments:

| agree with the TD. If South didn’t mention thie 4id at the time, and had only bi& n the previous round, it
sounds as though he’s trying it on having examthedoard in more detail. This seems quite cleatacme, so
South must have been very persuasive at the appeal!

Frances Hinden's comments:

N/S must have been very persuasive to convinc&Ehiat North’s diamond holding makes such a déffee to
the double to &. | don’t mind South taking a while to work out thee would have bid+} on a different auction —
at the table you are dealing with what actuallygeaged, not what might have happened had partnefifedently.
However, | think E/W have been treated very gengyoWest has Ul that partner thinks his double ieasl-
directing, so therefore East has shown more inespttht opposite a take-out double. | would hagadht pass
over 3 was a LA for West and the final contract mightiioel 3» making with overtricks.

Paul Lamford’s comments:
Good effort by the AC deciding what would have hepgd without any infraction, and thus restoringigqu



APPEAL No : 11.024

Tournament Director: Gordon Rainsford
Appeals Committee:Jeremy Dhondy (Chairman), Tim Rees and Graham @sbor

& KQ86 Board 3 : Dealer South : EW vulnerable : Matchpéiairs
v 64 West North East South
¢+ 876 lv
*K1097 1 INT 2 (H) 3%
& A109732 4 J54 34 Dbl (H)(1) Pass 4
v Q853 v J10 Pass Pass LY Pass
¢ 54 ¢+ AKQ32 Pass Dbl All Pass
&5 #AB3 (1)  Penalty
.- (H) Hesitation
v AK972
4 J109
*0QJ842

Basic systemsEast-West play Acol 12-14 NT

Result at table: 44 x-1 by East West, lead — not provided

Director first called: At end of auction

Director’s statement of facts:INT 8-10. North's first penalty double was agreeté¢ slow
Director’s ruling: Score assigned for both side#: 8oubled making by East West

Details of ruling: A slow penalty double expresses doubt. Pass igiedioalternative. L16B1
Appeal lodged by:North-South

Appeals Committee decisionDirector’s ruling upheld. The committee agreed ®atith had used Ul to remove
the penalty double which was slow. Deposit withheld

Appeals Committee’s comments:

South said he believed East had 4 trumps forwigsbow) bid but there is no evidence to suppod.tBiouth had a
defence (AKe ). We felt he used the Ul to remove, we did notsider South made any valid points to indicate
why he removed. The committee came to a unanimecisidn quickly and withheld the deposit.

Heather Dhondy’s comments:
| agree with the AC.
Richard Hills’ comments:

In my opinion whether a unanimous decision is quaicklow is totally irrelevant to whether a depdsitorfeited
or returned. The only criterion for the forfeitwka deposit should be this question, “Is the appéhout merit?”

Frances Hinden’s comments:

Well said by the AC. Complete waste of their time.

Paul Lamford’s comments:

| agree that Pass is an LA, and would also havetkepdeposit.

Barry Rigal's comments:

Excellent; and terse. Well done.The committee cermaeunanimous decision quickly and withheld thpodd.
Jeffrey Allerton’s comments:

A straightforward case. | agree with the AC, inahggdthe decision to retain the deposit.



APPEAL No : 11.026

Tournament Director: Gordon Rainsford
Appeals Committee:Tim Rees (Chairman), Chris Jagger and Graham Osborn

& J765 Board 33 : Dealer North : Love all : Matchpointeair®
vQJ West North East South
¢ AQJ76 le Pass Pass
«Q10 2NT Pass 3NT Pass
& AKQ94 #1032 4v All Pass
v K9653 v A872
*2 ¢+ K1094
*97 *K4
48
v 104
¢ 853
#AJ86532

Basic systemsNot provided for either partnership
Result at table:4v +1 for -450 to EW, lead not provided
Director first called: At end of auction.

Director’s statement of facts:

West thought his 2NT shows two suits of the sam&.rBast expected strong balanced so did not alert.
Director’s ruling: Score assigned for both sides: 3NT making by East\WS -400

Details of ruling:

The failure to alert 2NT suggested bidding rathentpassing 3NT. West has bid his hand and Padsdgcal
alternative. A diamond lead is likely and lead$ tinicks. L12B1

Appeal lodged by:North-South

Basis of appealThe question of the lead.

Appeals Committee decision:

Score assigned for both sides (Law 12C1(c)):
20% of 3NT -4 by East, NS +200
80% of 3NT= by East, NS —400
Deposit returned

Appeals Committee’s comments:

We feel that A is a likely lead. We have awarded 80% of this lead

However, the club switch at trick 2 is not obvio8suth is known to have 7 clubs (West is 5512) hast not
responded. We have awarded a 25% chance of cluths{given the A lead). This is 20% overall.

Tim Rees’ comments:

In discussion after we gave this ruling, a few pe@@mmented that N/S’s actual defence was releVémat’s not
the case, as although West has corrected the Mistik made use of the Ul. N/S should have beeieiding
3NT, not 4, so whatever they did against éncluding the lead) is irrelevant.
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What should have happened at the table was for Westss 3NT (not using the Ul), then volunteeomextion of
the explanation (removing the MI). North would thHeave had an opportunity to work out what had hapgeand
lead thesA. Although he’s not entitled to know the oppositisave had a misunderstanding, he should be able to
work it out here (at his own risk).

Jeffrey Allerton’s comments:

The form omits a very important detail: what was EfW agreement? There is a space for this sequenak
versions of the EBU convention card, so what disl shy? N/S are only allowed to know the E/W agrermiyif
2NT was natural and West realised that the non-aigs correct, he would have no misexplanatiorotoect at the
end of the auction and the defence would not becwae of the nature of West's hand during theygady in
3NT.

Frances Hinden's comments:

Having passed 3NT, West is only obliged to ‘corréed explanation if 2NT was not systemically naliso
(depending on the actual partnership methods) hNugy be on lead against an auction with no asertsno
correction from declarer. However, in this (hypaited) auction, West would have to be on very sglidund that
he has misbid rather than partner has misexplaingéal life he did volunteer a correction, siteasonable to
assume he would also do so in the hypothetical@uand thus NS would become aware of the misuteteting
even though they are not entitled to know aboWithout any firm evidence of their partnershipegment | think
the AC have this right.

Paul Lamford’'s comments:

When adjusting, the AC can only assume it has @diie-3NT. North is not entitled to the informatitmat West
has misbid (assuming that 2NT was natural accoridirige partnership methods). The club switch ésefore
impossible to find, and | agree with the origin& fuling.

Barry Rigal's comments:

Generous to N/S but at pairs | guess it's reasenalind not material? Once E/W don't play heagy #re due for
a zero?



APPEAL No : 11.028

Tournament Director: | W Hoskins
Appeals Committee:Paul Hackett (Chairman), Bob Baker and Dan Mcintosh

93 Board 11 : Dealer South : Love all : Swiss Teams
vK1074 West North East South
¢+ KJ762 1%
&62 1e Dbl 26 4y
& KJ652 4 AQ874 Pass(1) Pass a4 Pass
v A82 v63 Pass Dbl All Pass
¢+ 85 + 1094
& AS5 1094 (1) West passes after asking questions regarding theinte
& 10 of North's double
v QJ95
¢+ AQ3
»KQJ73

Basic systems:

North-South play 4 card majors.

East-West system not provided.

Result at table:44 -2 doubled by East/West, NS +300, lead not provided
Director first called: Not described.

Director’s ruling: Table result stands

Details of ruling: The bid of 4 was not suggested by the questions of West.
Appeal lodged by:North-South

Appeals Committee decisionDirector’s ruling upheld Deposit returned
Appeals Committee’s commentsThe question asked did not, in our opinion, inficeethe decision to bidsas it
may well suggest thatvdwas going down.

Barry Rigal's comments:

Strongly disagree. Once east did not bddHe first time what made him do it the second #imd@yone who
answers anything should be interested in this ‘gexigold brick | can let you have at a VERY reasble rate.
East was trying to exploit his partner’s questiad enay not have got it right but we know what hes Wwging to
do.

Tim Rees’ comments:

Pass is certainly an LA here (East only bada? his previous opportunity), so the questionliether West's
question suggested the 8id. | don’t know, as West doesn’t seem to haweraason for asking. Perhaps that's
why the TD and AC said that the question didn’tgrs) 4, but would West only ask on certain hand types?

Jeffrey Allerton’s comments:

The double was not alerted and Souttyskid is entirely consistent with the double havitsghormal meaning. If
West was not considering acting, this seems liggange question to ask.

Robin Barker’'s comments:
It would be good to know what the TD/AC thought e/éne logical alternatives t@4
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Heather Dhondy’s comments:

| don't like these rulings. The question demonssat further interest in participating in the seupee Presumably
the answer was not unexpected, so why ask theigaésyou are going to pass? If he thought it \yaghg down
given the expected answer, he would have doubteBast knows that he has a different sort of hand,has
taken a unilateral decision to bid and then 4, which turns out to be the right thing to do wipamtner has a
suitable hand. | would not allow the 4id.

Frances Hinden's comments:

While | agree with the AC that questions shouldedlly suggest anything, and so | grudgingly actieptruling is
correct, | can’t help but dislike the EW actionse\bn’'t have the evidence to know if West only gshisitless
guestions when he has a ‘pure’ hand and passesi@mdawhere he doesn’t want partner to save, leuadiction
certainly suggests that as a possibility. Howeiarequally possible that East bi@é Bn the first round just to see
what was going to happen, and was always goingitd4oover 4# whatever partner did or asked.

Paul Lamford’s comments:
| agree that it is the fifth spade that suggesidibig 4, not the questions. That is authorised. Agree thi¢hAC.



APPEAL No : 11.033

Tournament Director: R M Turner
Appeals Committee:Brian Senior (Chairman), Ron Davis and Croz Crobwel

« Q986 Board 17 : Dealer North : Love all : Swiss Teams
v- West North East South
¢ 1875432 Pass 2 (1) Pass (2)
* K2 Pass 8 Pass Pass
& 1052 & AK73 3v Pass Pass Dbl
v 10986 v KJ32 All Pass
¢+ Q ¢+ 96
& AQJ95 #1074 (1) 2¢ = weak both majors.
s 4 (2) South asked questions and looked at the EW & d
v AQ754 passing.
¢+ AK10
#3863

Basic systems:

North-South play 5 card majors, strong NT.

East-West play 5 card majors, weak NT.

Result at table:3v doubled -2 by West, NS +300, lead not provided.

Director first called: At end of auction

Director’s statement of facts:

| was called back at the end of play. EW considéhnatiNorth might not have bid3without the irregularity by
South. | think everyone would bid 3n this sequence, given North’s hand and the fofstoring (IMP’s to
VP’s).

Director’s ruling: Table result stands.
Details of ruling: North has no logical bridge alternative #©.3.16B. See also White Book 82.2
Appeal lodged by:East-West

Comments by East-West:

With such a weak hand Pass is a logical alternatnezefore, following the Ul North should pass.2

Comments by North-South:

| was in the true protective position. | had norkealhe hand is a little light on points but tijge makes up for
this with 7 diamonds and 4 spades. | would dortbignally.

Appeals Committee decision:

Director’s ruling upheld. 8 looks to be a normal action. Deposit returned

Appeals Committee’s comments:

3¢ looks a normal action. South is marked with failues when € comes around. North is very shapely and it
would be very timid not to compete. Also, playetswvare unused to relatively strange methods widirobe a
little flustered and will take time over them, wibh without a hand which is close to bid.



APPEAL No : 11.033

We would like the appellants to hear that we wexngy elose to keeping the deposit. The appeal hadlitite
merit in our view.

Tim Rees’ comments:

I’'m not sure of the relevance of the TD's commertit the form of scoring — why should this makeftecence?
| agree with allowing the®bid, more because there’s available Al that S@igtrong with hearts 2has been
passed out) than because there are no LAs.to 3

Heather Dhondy’s comments:

I’'m happy with the ruling and AC decision, howevevould not be close to keeping the deposit on flaisd. N/S
are the non-offending side, and North’s light rexoipg (albeit normal) is made safer by the UI.

Jeffrey Allerton’s comments:

Whilst the final ruling seems reasonable, | doagree with some of the wording in the write-up. Tierefers to
“the irregularity by South” but South did not controne. By itself, hesitating itself is not usuadly infraction. If
the hesitator’s partner’'s subsequent actions wtiche under scrutiny, then it is the hesitator’'srmgarwho might
have committed an infraction (but judged by thedra AC not to be one in this case). The AC’s exgtian that
“3¢ looks a normal action” is not sufficient to jugttheir ruling. To rule no logical alternativet as to be the
only normal action.

Robin Barker's comments:

| am not disagreeing with the ruling but the tésilgd not be is 8 a “normal action”, but is Pass a logical
alternative.

Richard Hills’ comments:
“We would like millionaires to hear that they cgupaal with trivial monetary consequence.”
Frances Hinden’s comments:

There was no reason not to keep the deposit.ritsnasual opening bid in England and | would beptiyh to say
there is no Ul from South reading the conventiaml clut either way re-opening is absolutely autécreatd E/W
have wasted everyone’s time.

Paul Lamford's comments:

The bid that is not allowed by North is doublejtdsoks like South has a heart stack from thelldgree that
bidding 3 is automatic.

Barry Rigal's comments:
| agree with the AC comments re deposit and merit.



APPEAL No : 11.037

Tournament Director: Kathy Williams
Appeals Committee:Frances Hinden (Chairman), Ryan Stephenson and Jstkett

4 Q62 Board 22 : Dealer East : EW vulnerable : SwissPair
v AJ1094 (Matchpoints => VPs)
+ Q6 West North East South
#QJ5 1s Pass
4 K873 & A54 1e 1v INT I (DA
v2 v Q7 Pass (2) H Pass Dbl All Pass
¢ A98543 ¢ KJ7 (1) Asked and was told weak.
*76 & AK1083 (2) Agreed Hesitation.
+J109
v K8653
¢+ 102
%942

Basic systemsNorth-South not given. East-West play Acol and 2kv@’s
Result at table:3v doubled -3 by North, NS -500, leadA
Director first called: At end of auction

Director’s statement of facts:North called me to reserve his rights at the entth@fauction due to the hesitation
and Pass by West and then East’s double. | wasddadick at the end of play and asked to look ab&mel to see if
East had his double. West agreed he had hesitated.

Director’s ruling: Score assigned for both side®: 38 by North, NS, NS -150

Details of ruling: Although East holds a 17 count the hesitation byWteay have induced a double. There are
logical alternatives. L16B1

Appeal lodged by:East-West
Basis of appealEast thinks he has his double.

Appeals Committee decisionDirector’s ruling upheld. Deposit returned. Pass isgical alternative. Action is
suggested by a slow Pass.

Appeals Committee’s commentsOne member of the AC thinks that passing out 3thésunlikely, love all at
matchpoints. The majority view is that Pass coualsilg be right.

Barry Rigal's comments:

re the maverick AC member: unlikely is one thing..Li#ois another. The AC got the decision right andafjgot
what he deserved —and East did also for his trussd®& T call and double. Close to a PP in my opinion

Jeffrey Allerton’s comments:

It would be useful if the form explained E/W’s 1ipening range under ‘basic system’ and the rang&asf's
INT rebid, both of which are potentially relevamthis case. However, the TD/AC ruling looks finente.

Heather Dhondy’s commentsi agree with the ruling and comments made.

Frances Hinden's commentsWhen | played this board we had an identical $tatthe auction but East (who |
considered a peer of the East at the table withulireg) passed out¥3 That confirmed to me that pass was a LA.

Paul Lamford’s comments:| think it is close, but would disallow the doubRresumably you have shown 15-17
with your rebid already. Agree with the AC.

Tim Rees’ commentsPass is an LA here, and the Ul suggests that sotiwaavould be successful. Double
caters for all eventualities, so cannot be alloamece Ul is available.



APPEAL No : 11.038

Tournament Director: David Stevenson
Appeals Committee:Jeffrey Allerton (Chairman), Ben Green and Barbdaakett

& A102 Board 6 : Dealer East : EW vulnerable : : Swissdai
v J107 (matchpoints => VPs)
¢ 3982 West North East South
&K64 1 (1A e
443 4 )65 Pass 2 A Pass 9
v 984 v K32 Pass R Pass Pass
¢ A1073 +KQ 2NT(2) A Pass(3)H # Pass (4) H
Q752 #AJ983 Pass 8 All Pass
4 KQ987 ) May be doubleton.
v AQ65 (2)  Asks for minor
+ 654 3) Disputed hesitation.
10 (4) Questions asked

Basic systemsNorth-South play Acol. East-West play Strong Club
Result at table: 34 making by South, NS +140, lea# 2

Director first called: After 34 bid.

Director’s ruling: Score assigned for both side#-38 by East, NS +100
Appeal lodged by:North-South

Director's comments: With the North hand minimum fore2, a significant proportion, probably a majority of
people would consider Pass, of those, several weads. South’s questions have shown an intereshadd 3 a
better bid.

Comments by North-South:South said that North bidsZecause of double fit.
Comments by East-Westif North was bidding 8 anyway, why do not do so over 2NT?
Appeals Committee decisionDirector’s ruling upheld. Deposit returned

Appeals Committee’s comments:

We agree that Pass is a LA for North. South isllggatitled to ask the meaning of the E/W auctimrt the AC
agreed with the TD the questioning demonstrablgssted bidding on.

Heather Dhondy’s comments:

| agree with the TD and the AC.
Paul Lamford’s comments:
Agree with the AC.

Tim Rees’ comments:

As in case 10/052, if8was so obvious, why not bid it immediately overTZNAs before, I'm sceptical of
allowing a bid that could have been made on theigus round.

Barry Rigal's comments:

All true alas. South has a clear bid with all card®ng suits, North a clear pass at his finahtukgain close to
withholding deposit.



APPEAL No : 11.039

Tournament Director: J G Pyner
Appeals Committee:Heather Dhondy (Chairman), Paul Lamford and D&wigrt

4« KQ74 Board 15 : Dealer South : NS vulnerable : : SwisissP

v K105 (matchpoints => VPs)

92 West North East South

& J1053 Pass
4 J8 495 lv Pass ? Pass
vQJ942 vA763 2v Pass % All Pass
+ Q7 ¢ AK53
»AQ86 *K74

& A10632

v8

+J10864

902

Result at table:4v +1 making by East, NS -450, lea@ K
Director first called: At end of hand

Director’s statement of facts:

North called me to the table. He had lesl ti trick 1 and as soon as the dummy was displ&gestl had placed a
spade in the played position. South played #atzhis point. West, unaware that East had dasettiought for a
while before playing low. North then switched atkr2 believing that West was ducking with the.A asked west
what he was thinking about and he said that hecamsidering the hand as a whole. He apologisedtthsaying
that he had no intention of misleading him. Sowglelved that West had called for a low spade frommichy
before East had played a card.

Director’s ruling: Score assigned for both sides: thaking by West, NS -620

Details of ruling:

NS damaged by the break in tempo — result chargyédd making. East has contributed to the problem by his
premature play. The onus lies with West to malgdaiin to North and South that his break in temps weado with
the hand as a whole, not that specific trick. Hel@bdave known N/S might be damaged as a resuBf-L7

Appeal lodged by:East-West

Appeals Committee decision:

Score assigned for both sides (Law 12C1(c)):
60% of 4 making by West, NS -620
40% of 4 +1 by West, NS -650
Procedural penalty to E/W of 0.5 VP
Deposit returned

Appeals Committee’s comments:

E/W created the problem by the play from dummy. Wkeve that North will find the winning defence%®f the
time. Also L73D applies.
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Barry Rigal's comments:

It is hard to see how a shift could be right hevhdt shape does this work for?). Unless North cgteén this |
don’t see damage. If the is count and West has 4513 (AJxx/QJxxx/Q/xxxoeld win and pitch a club on the
diamonds. And that is not close to an opening bid.

Tim Rees’ comments:

| think it should have been made clear that thevB®against East — West’s only offence was notimgtiwhat
had happened.

I'd have given more than 60% o#4 to the defence. It seems highly likely that Nostbuld have continued
spades if there had been no hesitation.

Jeffrey Allerton’s comments:

If a procedural penalty is awarded, the AC showjolan the nature of the infraction which meritbe procedural
penalty. Although 0.5VP is the basic minimum “startti PP, this is an insignificant amount when tlhertrick in

4v could swing several VPs in the context of a 20-@¢&le in an 8-board match.
Richard Hills’ comments:

| agree with the Appeals Committee adding 40% obwertrick, which is significant at matchpoint sogr. |
disagree with the Appeals Committee imposing a&toal Penalty when the Director chose not to do so

This tendency to impose additional Procedural Riesak an annoying habit of Appeals Committeesughout
the world. (Unless one wishes to argue that tHariato impose Procedural Penalties is an anndyatut of
Directors throughout the world.)

Paul Lamford’s comments:
There was an infraction by dummy in playing a catrttick one before declarer called for it, a hali$ particular
dummy was known to have, so that was a secondndasthe PP

Editor’'s Note: The original form does not mentio®R, nor is there any entry in the adjustments mwlwn E/W’s
score on the EBU ranking list so it seems likest th fact no PP was given; however the commengatemarks
are based on this transcription.



APPEAL No : 11.040

Tournament Director: Chris Benneworth
Appeals Committee:Tim Rees (Chairman), Paul Lamford and Malcolm Pryo

a4 Board 6 : Dealer East : EW vulnerable : Matchp&airs
v J109542 West North East South
¢+ AQ2 Pass 4
965 Pass INT Pass a2
4 AJ1093 476 Pass 8 Pass 84 H
v Q83 v A7 Dbl 4v All Pass
¢ KJ7 ¢+ 109654
*J8 #K1073
4 KQ852
v K6
+ 83
*AQ42

Basic systems:

North-South play Acol, weak NT, 1NT followed by & weak.
East-West play 5 card majors, strong NT

Result at table:4v making by North, NS +420, lead €40

Director first called: At end of hand

Director’s statement of facts:

East was unhappy about North’s bid @fdfter a hesitation by South. North did not aghesd¢ was a hesitation
but South said she had thought before biddmd 8uled there was an unmistakeable hesitatiosB1h) and that
consequently North was in possession of Ul.

Director’s ruling: Score assigned for both sides:d®ubled -2 by South, NS -300

Details of ruling:

| consider that a LA for North's is to Pass and¢fiere awarded an adjusted score#{-3. | also considered the
possibility that South would bid again if the aoatihad continued:43x Pass Pass. South said she would not.
L16B1(a), L16B1(b)

Appeal lodged by:North-South
Basis of appealThis is a silly decision.
Director's comments: None.

Appeals Committee decision:
Director’s ruling upheld. Deposit forfeited. Thevas an agreed hesitation

Appeals Committee’s comments:

North is in possession of Ul from partner’'s hesitatsuggesting that hearts might be a better thlamt spades.
There is Al from West's double that the spadesaeaking badly but this doesn’t outweigh the UL.

Pass of 8x is a LA and # is suggested by the Ul. Therefore 4 disallowed. We feel that North (a strong player
should have realised that any appeal would be wesstul, so we retained the deposit
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Jeffrey Allerton’s comments:

| agree with the decision to retain the deposit,iioNorth is a “strong player”, would a procedupanalty not be
appropriate?

Robin Barker’'s comments:
| wonder if the stated basis of appeal “this idlg decision” had some bearing on the forfeituféle deposit.
Heather Dhondy’s comments:

| agree with the AC that pass is a logical altdueatin fact after partner has bid spades 3 tigesdness knows
why), | would never be thinking of removing to hisar a suit in which | have already shown 6. Wasiggested
by the slow @ bid though? That would be the only doubt in my anihwould judge that South was a pretty
inexperienced player from the actions so far, satwan be deduced from this slow?3 wouldn’t have guessed
the actual hand!

Frances Hinden's comments:
It's obvious to keep the money.

Paul Lamford’s comments:
Nothing much to say. Playing with a client, as IHosas, did not absolve him of the need to avoidgiil.

Barry Rigal's comments:

Where’s the procedural penalty against North —ckmawledged strong player. A la lanterne! Unacdapta
behaviour and absurd appeal. If I'd behaved lile tlwouldn’t want anyone to know.
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Tournament Director: Liz Stevenson
Appeals Committee:David Burn (Chairman), Jason Hackett and SimoneCop

& 10872 Board 8 : Dealer West : Love all : Swiss Teams

v A87 No auction provided.

¢ J65

&J102
& QJ 493
v63 v Q95
¢ A74 ¢ K1032
&#AQ7643 & K985

& AK654

v KJ1042

¢+ Q98

*-

Result at table:
44 making by North, NS +420, lead5

Director first called: At trick 3.

Director’s statement of facts:

North stated that he had asked for a top spadkedseicond trick. Dummy had played a small spadéest won
the trick. North called for (another) top spadéhatsame time West claimed she played a diamondh M@aimed
she had not. South didn’t know what had happenast &yreed that his partner had led a diamond.

Director’s ruling: Table result stands.

Details of ruling:

I ruled that under L45D both sides had played #ortéxt trick so although dummy had played the wrearg on
trick 2, that card could not be withdrawn.

Appeal lodged by:North-South
Appeals Committee decisionDirector’s ruling upheld. Deposit returned.

Appeals Committee’s comments:
L45D: Both sides had played to trick 3 thereforekt? stands as played.
Tim Rees’ comments:

It looks to me like both sides have attempieglay to the next trick, but they haven't doodrsa legal manner.
Dummy’s lead/play is out of turn, and West canttequt it with his diamond without revoking. So | ddpelieve
that both sides have actually played to the ned,tand declarer should have been allowed to cbhis
designation. It seems clear from the write-up theatlarer’s actions are consistent with someone aaltled for a
top spade.

Robin Barker's comments:

| agree with the TD/AC ruling. There is an argumiratt both sides have led to the next trick buy theve led to
different tricks — so that both sides have not @thio (the same) next trick. | do not think thigianent has a basis
in Law.
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Heather Dhondy’s comments:

I am not convinced that both sides have playetiemext trick. Does declarer calling for a cartbéded from
dummy when it isn't dummy’s lead constitute a pgard? | would have thought not.

Frances Hinden's comments:

| don't like this. It is a matter of fact (whichahTD has to rule on) what spade North actuallyeckdor at trick
two, but let’'s suppose that he did ask for a tagglspand South mistakenly played a low one. Nowenhss that
West can prevent that error being rectified bydwis actions — all he has to do is say he’s lethéonext trick
when declarer also tries to lead to the next tiéeid declarer has no recourse.

Paul Lamford’'s comments:

Did both sides play to the next trick? The card/gthfrom dummy would have been a revoke out of,tson am
not sure this was correct. My view is that the dobyical way of interpreting this is that both sideust have made
a legal play to the next trick, and what would hbaeen a revoke by dummy, ruffing West's diamonubisa “play
to the next trick”. It seems that the AC and TCemteted the Law as “any attempt to play to the tréok, even to
lead out of turn”. My view is that the misplay byrdmy can be corrected. An experienced TD on thég@Base
Online Laws forum confirms that the normal WBFLGQxeimpretation of “plays to the next trick” is “plays the next
trick legally”.

Barry Rigal's comments:
This is a laws question not an issue subject fpeap No comments.
Jeffrey Allerton’s comments:

What happened here? Either North called for a payle (misheard by South) or North actually caltedafsmall
spade in error. It is clear that North had intengtecall for a top spade, not least because hmpttsl to lead for
the next trick from dummy. | believe that the TDghtito have asked each of East and West what saychieard
North call for. If it was known that North had all for a top spade but that South had placed thagward in the
‘played’ position, it seems wrong that West can entidle wrongly played card permanent just by what is
effectively leading out of turn to the next tridkeither West nor South (dummy) was attempting tiofothe
other one’s lead to the next trick, so have theth Iptayed to the “next” trick as referred to in La&&%D? Another
potentially relevant Law is Law 58A (simultaneouays) which tells us that the legal lead is deetodthve been
made first, but which was the legal lead here?
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Tournament Director: Robin Barker
Appeals Committee:David Gold (Chairman), Nevena Senior and Mike Bell

983 Board 9 : Dealer North : EW vulnerable : Swiss Team
v 108 West North East South
¢ KJ7543 26 (1) 2NT (2) Pass
&»K7 3v (3) Pass o Pass
& KQJ765 & A1042 4a All Pass
v Q6 v A97 D Announced weak
+96 ¢+ AQ2 (2) 17-19
«A103 *QJ5 3) No alert, transfer to spades
Q -
v KJ5432
+ 108
98642

Result at table: 44 making +1 by West North South, NS -650, lead motjded
Director first called: At end of auction

Director’s statement of facts:

North explained what had happened in the auctioest\iigreed that tha? 3hould have been alerted. | gave South
the opportunity to change his final Pass (declindtljhe end of play | was recalled and | asked \Wéws/ he

(only) bid 4. He said # was a cue bid but with 2 small diamonds he cooldyo on.

Director’s ruling:

Score assigned for both sides:

50% of % making (-650) and 50% o#6l (+100)

Details of ruling:

Making a slam try oppositevdis a logical alternative to signing off im 4&nd 4 is suggested by partner’s failure to
alert. L16

Appeal lodged by:East-West

Basis of appeal!The ruling is harsh”

Director’'s comments:

Once West makes a try | am not sure how the auataarid continue. | decided they might stop #x&hd decided
they would always manage to end in spades.

Comments by North-South:

East could haveK so missingeA is not key to success in a slam.

Appeals Committee decisionDirector’s ruling upheld. Deposit forfeited

Appeals Committee’s comments{We) consider any proportion oé%enerous to offenders. Presented no case.

Paul Lamford’s comments:| gave 80% of 8-1 when given this as a problem originally, and 26%4=. | now
think that 100% of &1 might be right. It seems hard to stop after Bast-operation, because East will cue 5
over S,
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Richard Hills’ comments:
The answer to “This ruling is harsh” is George Bed\Shaw (Back to Methuselah): “Life is not meanbé easy,
my child; but take courage: it can be delightful.”

Jeffrey Allerton’s comments:
A well-reasoned ruling by the TD and another goecdiglon by the AC to retain the deposit.
Robin Barker's comments:

As the TD, | agree with the AC. Even at the tim&g aertainly in hindsight, | think | knew that apgoportion of a
positive score for the offenders was generous.

Heather Dhondy’s comments:

We are not told about the cue-bidding style of Baisst. If they cue bid*lor 2 round controls up the line (in
other words East has denied the ace or king oratiasor the king of clubs (just about possiblegntiiVest has a
case. | presume that they presented no sort oéewelof this kind.

Frances Hinden's comments:

While | agree with keeping the deposit, this idaser case than many where the deposit has bagnedt— we
need to continue educating ACs on the need taré#tai deposit on meritless appeals.

Tim Rees’ comments:

A good decision by the TD and AC, including theergion of the deposit.
Barry Rigal's comments:

| would have made the ruling harsher against E/\Wll\dbne both TD and AC.
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Tournament Director: Sarah Amos
Appeals Committee:Neil Rosen (Chairman), Frances Hinden and DavidrEw

& AB832 Board 19 : Dealer South : EW vulnerable : Swissii®a
v 10973 West North East South
¢ AK93 Pass
&7 Pass 2 (A Pass ¢ (2A
4 Q5 4974 Pass INT (3) Pass 2NT
v54 vKQ6 Pass 8 (4 Pass 3NT
+ J106 + Q82 Pass % All Pass
2KQJ832 & A965 (1) Nebulous diamond
& KJ106 (2) Mistaken alert. North withdrew the alert after bt INT.
v AJ82 3) Shovys 13-15 opposite a natura response.
s 754 (4) Forcing
» 104

Basic systems:
North-South play Strong club

Result at table:4¥ making by South, NS +420, lead not provided.
Director first called: At end of hand

Director’s statement of facts:

When South bid ® North alerted, West did not ask at this point jagsed. North bid INT but withdrew his alert
after bidding. EW did not want to call the TD aisthtage.

North/South’s methods are that by non passed hamrd1tl+ relay and 1INT rebid = 11-13 unbalanced loth b
majors. By a passed han¥ £ natural 6+ and INT = 13-15 balanced. South hid®if parther had shown 13-15
which she felt was the ethical thing to do. Souwatid $hat she has a good 9 points with two nicess@ibe fully
expected the contract to fail.

Director’s ruling: Table result stands

Details of ruling: South’s actions were not suggested by the Ul. LE6B1
Appeal lodged by:East-West

Basis of appeal:South should not bid over INT

Director's comments:

| was not called to the table but walked past bfoat players were looking at South’s hand andwssing the
auction. It was South who stopped me and askeddace. Once the bidding had been explained EWdbfskea
ruling.

Appeals Committee decisionDirector’s ruling upheld. Deposit returned

Appeals Committee’s comments:
South clearly demonstrated that:

1. She had genuinely messed up on her NT range anthadsl3-15
2. Her actions in bidding both 2NT and 3NT rather tirdroducing her spades swayed us to believe ske wa
not in any way trying to use any possible Ul to siee’s benefit.
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Barry Rigal's comments:
| cant see anything but two rueful rabbits. Karapas East-West and gets his usual result. AC @idigint thing.
Tim Rees’ comments:

| don't agree. South has a pretty good idea of whgbing on after North’s actions (alerting, biagliLNT, then
withdrawing the alert). South knows that they migave a major fit (although the Al indicates thayt can’t have
one). If South had bid either major over 1NT, tlvatuld have been blatantly taking advantage of théolt 2NT
was also taking advantage, keeping the auction wpre hope that North could introduce a majowriihg
realised what South’s bidding meant, subsequemistaNT bid).

Pass is clearly an LA, and so the contract shoane ibeen adjusted to INT.
Jeffrey Allerton’s comments:

Apparently North corrected his alert after havimdy bNT. South can infer from the timing of this tilae INT may
well have been under the apprehension tematvas conventional, and as N/S plaw &s conventional by an
unpassed hand, South knows that is likely to h@emlthe source of North’s mistake. By an unpasaed,tthey
play INT by North as 4-4 in the majors, so the Wgests to South that North may hold this hand. tyyilst |
agree with the AC that bidding 2NT is less suggkbtiethe Ul than bidding a major directly, the AGgbt to have
considered the normal action of passing 1INT. Skntws that the partnership is likely to have twgonauit fits
so if she passes 1NT, she knows that the partpenghibe in a sub-optimal contract; if she bids2Nhe knows
that partner is likely to bid hearts (but the cotien of the explanation and its timing is Ul toui) and that #
might make, particularly if partner is maximum.

So | would have allowed the appeal, adjusting t@ by North. With the 2-way finesse in spades, inslear how
many tricks this contract would make, so a weiglsmate would be appropriate.
Heather Dhondy’s comments:

| agree. It doesn’t seem as if anyone has takearadge of Ul, in fact quite the reverse, but N/8ehast got
lucky as a result. Very unfortunate for East-West.

Paul Lamford’s comments:
Agree with the AC. South acted ethically and gokiu
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Tournament Director: Gordon Rainsford
Appeals Committee:Martin Pool (Referee)

& K984 Board 19 : Dealer South : EW vulnerable : IMPS=>xVP
v AK942 West North East South
¢ 85 Pass
&KQ Pass ¢ Dbl 1a
4 Q103 o AJ7 2¢ 24 2NT 4y
v- v Q10 5% 5¢ 6¢ 6y
+ K10642 + AQJ973 | Dbl All Pass
387643 S AJ
4 652
vJ87653
‘ -
& 10952

Basic systems:

North-South play 4 card majors 15-17 NT Ifignhd 4",
East-West play Weak NT Acol

Result at table: 6¥ x-1 NS-100

Director’s statement of facts:

East asked me to record the psyche and was coulcaboeit North’s conservativesdid. His team captain later
decided to appeal my classification of the psych&eeen.

Director’s ruling: South’s I psyche was not fielded by North’'s Paise.
Appeal lodged by:East-West

Comments by North-South:
| bid 24 for the following reasons:

We play support doubles so partner knows | hayeadiess, KQ (blank) of clubs devalues the point coBatl am
therefore top of my range. The opponents have @dwallnerable and bid therefore it is highly likéhe hearts
are not breaking while indeed there is the peltiacd possible opposite there are far many handeeveven 3
will go off (of course | would have competed agtirds). | believe they gave the hands to top playerbauit
stating about support doubles. Players such as dh@oth), Burn and Jason & Justin Hackett wouldehiaid 2.
My partner has never been known to psyche in odneeship.

Comments by East-West:

North’s 2 bid is very conservative and gives the impres#ian it may be catering for a psyche in a classic
psyching position. His€bid would typically be 11-13 balanced with 4432 sh. By bidding  he misses game
opposite as little as AQxxx in spades and nothingide. We have (put) this bidding problem to DaSiold, Tony
Forrester and Gunnar Hallberg. Two thoughag&s automatic, the other two thoughtghd 4 were the only
possible actions. The same North player showedjgreasive style on other boards in the match. W2

A1084 J64 82 he bida3after the uncontested auctios-1v-14 and he invited game opposite a non vulnerable 14-
16NT on A953 A87 10986 J4

PS 5 bid appears to be a second psyche on the same hand

Referee decisionDirector’s ruling upheld
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Referee’s comments:
Decision & findings of fact: The#bid by North would be made by a significant numbieplayers.

Reasons for decision:

Whilst top of the range#is seen as reasonable particularly when takirggantount the playing of support
doubles. Deposit to be returned. The appellantdrioad their investigations reasonable grounds fakimg the
appeal.

Barry Rigal's comments:

| understand the appeal and agree the final decisiorth made a sensible valuation of his handekkithe pair
had a track record | see no infraction.

Tim Rees’ comments:

The TD and Referee have placed a lot of weighherawailability of a support double, s® Quaranteed 4-card
support. However, the strong NT, 4-card major syl@lso relevant, as2will often be an 8-loser hand, e.g. Kxxx
AKXX XxXx QX.

| think there’s sufficient suspicion here for thigt to be classified as Green. The referee’s fipdiat the 8 bid
would be found by a significant number of playergmough for the psyche not to be classified as Red
believe it should be Amber. That would not resaldichange of score, but would warn N/S that aateipesimilar
circumstances would result in an adjustment.

Paul Lamford’s comments:

The criterion for classifying a psyche as fieldedlifferent to the use of Ul. Here, all that Nantes to show is that
24 does not cater for the psyche. Had North passe@ximple, this would have been fielding, as Waild
assume partner did not have his bid. | would Rid23» depending on many factors. Neither is remotelgeho
fielding.

Heather Dhondy’s comments:

The choices are 2 or 3 spades — 4 is a real oveédoice ¥ is doubled, however, the chances of a 4-1 trureplbr
are significantly increased, and & a fair choice. | agree with the TD and referee.

Richard Hills’ comments:

Whether or not North has “fielded” South’s so-cdlfesyche is irrelevant to whether South has peafestra legal
actual psyche or an illegal undisclosed partnershgerstanding pseudo-psyche. A so-called “babghesyof a
1+ response after RHO’s takeout double is a classimple of an undisclosed implicit partnership ustarding.
Under Law 40C1, if North hasore reason to be aware of the deviation than hlagepponentghen the “baby
psyche” of & is part of the partnership’s methods and must be dgad in accordance with the regulations
governing disclosure of system.
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Tournament Director: John Haslegrave
Appeals Committee:Jeremy Dhondy (Chairman), Pat Davies and Grahamr@sb

48642 Board 8 : Dealer West : Love all : Matchpointedr®ai
v Q83 West North East South
¢ 104 Pass Pass *3 3v
& K1093 Pass (H) Pass o Pass
» KQ3 #1075 4¢ All Pass
v A765 v-
¢+ Q98 ¢ AKJ652
#3872 *QJ64
& AJ9
v KJ10942
¢ 73
# A5

Basic systems:

North-South play Blue Club

East-West play Benji Acol

Result at table:4¢ making by East, NS -130, lead®dA
Director first called: After 4¢ bid

Director’s statement of facts:

North called to allege (a) break in tempo at West'sond call. E/W agreed that (the) call was notéaiiate, but
pause only a few seconds (East said 2, North 9afeldrth had paused properly over skip bid (agreed)

Director’s ruling: Score assigned for both sid8e:-1 by South, NS -50

Details of ruling:

After a proper pause by South this is a breakrmpte Positive action demonstrably suggested oves.FRass is a
logical alternative. # bid disallowed, L16B

Appeal lodged by:East-West

Basis of appealWas always going to bid# Has his bid

Appeals Committee decision:

Director’s ruling upheld Deposit returned. That \Mesd paused and East had chosen from LA and action
suggested by the out of tempo Pass.

Appeals Committee’s comments:

We thought the decision clear cut and consider&iniag the deposit but had regard to the standbEW and
decided against keeping the deposit for this reason

Barry Rigal's comments:

I’'m not convinced 5 seconds is a pause — | woul/RE call a TD if my opponents paused for five satnin
my opinion this is the absolutely normal lengttpatise. Incidentally East has a normal reopenirtipoble not
4% —which shows 7-4 or the like.

Since the TD determined there was a BIT I'll acdephd agree with their decision.
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Tim Rees’ comments:

If this appeal was from an event where an app&aisultant was available, I'd have kept the monegtever
E/W'’s experience level. But if no advice was avalgareturning the deposit could be OK (just tmsel).

Jeffrey Allerton’s comments:

Another completely obvious ruling and frivolous app Is the standard of E/W a reason for returttiegdeposit?
Were they given an opportunity to speak to an Afsp@dvisor? If they were, I'd only be in favour @turning the
deposit only in the unlikely event that the Appeatlvisor had advised them that the appeal had amit (and
then I'd be suggesting to the EBUL&E that they esvithe suitability of this Appeals Advisor!)

Heather Dhondy’s comments:
My first reaction was to keep the money, howewihink that the AC properly considered this, andre with
their decision to return it. The appeal is withmarit.

Richard Hills’ comments:

In my biased (due to my relative poverty) opinirshould be only to EW pensioners, not to EW nesjdhat a
deposit which would otherwise be forfeited is extaaplly returned. In my parochial Aussie opinideposits
should not be monetary but instead deposits of mpaiats, imps and/or Victory Points.

Frances Hinden's comments:

Unless there is any suggestion that the hesitatamdisputed, it is obvious to keep the money. Gomfhis case
to 11.042.

Paul Lamford’'s comments:

| would reopen with a double, but Pass is an LAulde is demonstrably suggested by the BIT. AC deciseems
fine.
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Tournament Director: J G Pyner
Appeals Committee:Jeremy Dhondy (Chairman), Clive Owen and Celian®ra

+ 10 Board 1 : Dealer North : Love all : MatchpointedrBa
v J109873 West North East South
¢ 7 2v (A) Dbl Pass
# A9865 24 Pass Pass Dbl (1)
& K643 & AJ5 Pass ) Pass U]
v Q62 v K5 34 (2) Pass Pass Dbl
+QJ9s 46542 All Pass
103 *KQJ4 (A) Weak-Hearts and another 5-5 or better, 5-9
2 Q9872 (1) Not alerted.
v Ad 2) Before bi(_:lding West asked_ about South’s (_Jl_ouble.
+ AK103 She told me it had been described as ‘competitive’.
*72

Result at table: 34 doubled -4 by West, NS +800, lead not provided.
Director first called: At end of hand.

Director’s statement of facts:

West called me at the end of play. She believechalddbeen misinformed. North said that NS playquitdie
doubles. Double is take out when a suit is agreed

Director’s ruling: Score assigned for both side®:-3 by South, NS -50

Details of ruling:

South’s statement that he hoped North would Passgy suggests he intended his double to be pesalh that
case North and South are in disagreement and Viediden misinformed. With a correct explanationvetiad
not bid 3.

Appeal lodged by:North-South

Appeals Committee decision:

Table score re-instated. Deposit returned. ThathNwad given an accurate description of their maghand no
damage resulted from the explanation.

Appeals Committee’s commentsThat NS should be careful in their descriptionteit doubles.
Tim Rees’ comments:

The AC’s comments are contradictory. First theytbay N gave an accurate description, then theyrsstyN/S
should be careful with their description. | dorélieve that “competitive” is a good enough desaipivhen
opener has shown two suits. If he's expected tdsidecond suit, then the double should be destial takeout.
If he’s allowed to pass without length in the sthien the double is more penalty-orientated. Bthiéf AC
investigated the actual agreement and found tleasystemic meaning of double was takeout, ther tivas no
damage.

Jeffrey Allerton’s comments:

It would have been helpful for the AC to record wieey had concluded the agreed meaning of theldmit?a
to be. The TD had ruled that E/W had been misinéatnso the AC should explain why they consider tioisto be
the case.
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Robin Barker’'s comments:

| assume there was evidence that the North/Sougeagent that South’s first double was “competitive”
Was the final double alerted? It appears that N®ahith agreed that his one was not takeout.

Heather Dhondy’s comments:

| agree with the TD. It sounds as though North-Baugre not on the same wavelength about the meaniting
double and as far as can be determined did notqe@ny evidence to support one meaning over anothe
Therefore misexplanation should be assumed andjastad score given. | guess the AC must have rsamd
other evidence not given here to reach the decthieyndid.

Frances Hinden's comments:

| don't understand the AC’s comments: either it @wasaccurate description or it wasn'’t. If doubleswa
‘competitive’ that implies South should only pastiwgpades as his second suit; obviously it waaniéd as
penalties. It's theoretically OK for the AC to déeithat the explanation was correct, but givenithatusual to
rule misexplanation rather than misbid, it wouldhedpful to know how they came to that conclusifith the
write-up as given, | prefer the TD’s decision.

Paul Lamford’s comments:

The 3 bid was poor, but the assumption is that theremiagiformation rather than misbid. The correct
explanation of South’s double appears to be “neamgent”. But she should not have bid with the imiation
“competitive” either, so it is not clear that sheudd have bid differently. | agree with the AC dson, and West's
poor 3 was to blame for the bad result.

Barry Rigal's comments:

| wonder what kind of proof was disclosed (agaiguering minds need to know!). Unless this precisguence
was in the notes | much prefer TD ruling.
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Tournament Director: Robert Sassoon
Appeals Committee:Jeremy Dhondy (Chairman), John Holland and Saralyd3

Q10 Board 3 : Dealer South : EW vulnerable : Swiss T@am
v K743 West North East South
¢ K83 Pass
#1543 1e Pass 2 Pass
& KJ952 4 864 2v Pass 4 Dbl (?)
v QJ109 vA All Pass
+6 ¢ AQJ107 ? = alleged double
* AK2 # Q1097
& A73
v 8652
¢ 9542
# 86

Basic systems:

North-South play Strong NT, 5 card majors

East-West play Reversed Benji, 4 card majors

Result at table: 44 doubled making by West, NS -790, leasl 3

Director first called: At end of hand.

Director’s statement of facts:

| was called to the table by East to consider pudesin the final contract after the hand had e | ascertained
that EW both believed South had doubled the fimat@ntract, whereas NS both insist no double waseplaown
by South. East, however, did allegedly make a fitads after South’s alleged double. After consahawith
colleagues, | felt on the balance of probabiliteeslouble was probably made, even if inadvertesglgnd ruled as
such.

Director’s ruling: Table result stands.

Details of ruling:
Ruling on disputed facts shall be done on the lealah probabilities based on collected evidenc&A18

Appeal lodged by:North-South
Director's comments: NS had written 4 on their cards and EW had writtesmxdon theirs.

Appeals Committee decision:

Director’s ruling upheld. Deposit returned. That D had applied the correct law and the AC heardwidence
that could lead them to overturn it.

Appeals Committee’s comments:

The play did not assist in determining whetherdbietract was or was not doubled.

It was clear that South would not have intentiondthbubled. EW could have chosen to accept Soutrsion of
events when they saw his hand but were not obligeid so.

Barry Rigal's comments:

Agree this is not an appropriate matter for an AC€dnsider. The TD did an excellent job of deterngrthe facts.
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Jeffrey Allerton’s comments:

An unsatisfactory situation, but the AC had no oea® not accept the TD’s best guess of the fdcteems
unlikely that South would have doubled on that hdoud it also seems unlikely that E/W would hawaraked
South had doubled unless he had actually done so.

Robin Barker's comments:

These rulings (disputed final double) occur fromdito time and there is usually not enough evidémbe
conclusive.

Heather Dhondy’s comments:

In the past when considering these types of ruliings normal to look at the hand in question ézide whether a
double was likely that South doubled inadvertentlyave occurred. Looking at the South hand, itsarcthat no
double was intended, and the fact that North didmite down 4x also creates doubt in the mind. | would have
thought that where two think it was and two thihwasn't, the final decision would come down to finebability
from the hand in question.

Richard Hills' comments:
Under Law 25A South’s unintentional Double can aiger be retracted once North subsequently Passed.
Frances Hinden’s comments:

It's the TD's job to establish the facts and oneehad decided that South had doubled, | would xyo¢& the AC
to rule any differently unless there was any neidence.

Paul Lamford's comments:

This is interesting. | would say that based onlti@nce of probabilities, South did not double. Bat TD is
responsible for establishing the facts, and | gwaskave to go with his view. For there to havenbeelouble we
require:

a) Both of NS to have not realised it occurred tanklave entered 4S on the scorecard, and

b) South to be a member of the Monster Raving Ld@auy.

For there to be have been no double we require

a) Both of EW to have thought a double occurredtarfthve entered 4Sx on the scorecard wrongly.

It would seem that the balance of probabilitieth&t no double occurred and | would have founced#tly.
Tim Rees’ comments:

This had to be decided on balance of probabilitiest satisfactory for the “losing” side, but thisreot much else
that can be done. It’s likely that South doubleativertently.
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Tournament Director: Mike Amos
Appeals RefereeMartin Pool

a- Board 11 : Dealer South : Love all : IMPs => VPs
v KJ964 West North East South
¢ K10853 Pass
853 INT Pass 2 (A) Pass
4 J953 4 AQ108 2v (A) Pass & (A) (1) Pass
v A3 v Q107 34 (A) (2) Pass 4 (A) (3) Pass
¢ A72 +QJ 4¢ (A) (3) Pass 4 (4) Pass
*KQ6 *A1094 ANT (5) All Pass
4 K764 (1) Baron
v 852 2) Max with spades on suit 4333 or 5332
+ 964 3) Cue (bid)
*]72 4) Sign off
(5) RKCB

Basic systemsEast-West play 4 card majors
Result at table:4NT making +1 by West, NS -460, lead not provided
Director first called: At end of auction by North East — slowness of pag#ie tray

Director’s statement of facts:

It was agreed that the tray had been slow on Salgst side of the screen. East agreed that he Isag@&RKCB.
He argued that he had already done too much prpbaldl the partnership was not making slam unledsgravas
going to bid more afterMor 4v. He wrote as examples of hands where partner waltgdddy upgrade with a 5
card spade suit.

KXxXxx or KXXXX
AJX Kxx
AXX AX

Kx KQx

Director’s ruling: Score assigned for both sides:B5by East, NS +50

Details of ruling:

TD believed that slow nature of 4NT of suggestessRaight be more successful and that bidding wagieal
alternative. We ruled#1. L16B and 12C

Appeal lodged by:East West

Director's comments:

EW appeal on the grounds that East argues hisnaati@ based on the hand and auction and thagtisiah to
Pass is clear. West argues that he would Rass 5

Comments by East-West:

West. | was thinking if | should go on ove#s ds | had overbid my hand with a 14 count and Id$tamlved a
maximum 16 count with4 Partner denied a heart control so they would &hbdart. | needed partner to have 3
key cards before they got in and cashed a heam.i8@otenough. It is on the finesse at best — that'sifrger has
10

East. As East | knew partner as 15-16 with pregié8B3 or 15 with 5332, | had already pushed treg bat with
44 and because my QJ stiff of diamonds was knowretfabing 2 or 3 diamonds. | do not want to playrsla
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opposite any 4333 16 count | could not and cananstruct a 4333 16 count where slam is going toanblwas

only interested in slam where partner could drieenshimself over # as | need a fitting club holding for slam to

be playable plus dspade. A 4333 16 is much more likely and | mustéfore pass as there is too big a danger of
partner bidding a no play 6.

Referee’s decisionDirector’s ruling upheld. Deposit returned.

Referee’s comments:

ANT slow. LA to Pass = normal response to RKCBs=5
Don'’t agree that it is normal to stop im &fter RKCB
Barry Rigal's comments:

| would have ruled the other way as TD or AC. Edgady knows from the auction (Al) that West'duee to bid
ANT over 4 means slam can't be good.

What is the NT range? 14-16 or 15-17 or...? Agairiesmaps just don't cut it here.
Tim Rees’ comments:

What does a slow Blackwood bid demonstrably su@ggsmetimes, a slow 4NT can provide Ul about whtise
intended as Blackwood or natural, but this onddarty Blackwood.

This is the first time I've seen a “known” Blackwabbid passed. | suppose that because a grand of tie
question (both hands are limited), any tempo blgaW/est must be because he was considering a waetken
than Blackwood, and so the Ul suggests that slanitvee making.

What constitutes a tempo break here? This is tkieatitime of the auction — opener has to evalaaie decide
between pass/slam try/slam force. | wouldn’t exmeaty players to find a bid oves 4n less than 30 seconds. If
West had bid & (say) after a long think, | don’t think there wddilave been any Ul. But because he’s selected his
strongest action after a think, that could (doss@gest he might not have his bid.

Heather Dhondy’s comments:

| agree with the TD and referee. A tempo-driventiandf East-West didn’t want to be in a slam, wdig they
keep bidding as if they did? Slam isn’t that tderianyway, it just happens to fail.

Frances Hinden's comments:

The whole auction is strange, but | simply don& séhy a slow 4NT bid demonstrably suggests pas3ing.
referee’s write-up does not address this — obworesdponding to RKCB is a LA to pass but that isné question
at issue. West could have been thinking of cuehgldgain, or simply jumping to slam. There’s nosiio® of
doubt as the meaning of 4NT. | would have allowezltable result to stand.

Paul Lamford’s comments:
Agree with TD and Referee. A tempo-driven auction.
Jeffrey Allerton’s comments:

The notes to the auction and basic system do mot tie range of the INT opening, which is unforteras the
agreed range is extremely relevant to this casé!happen to know the identity of E/W, | know thlagir INT
range is basically 14-16, but if they hold a 5-csud the high card point range tends to be 13-15.

No doubt, East was regretting his #id, but it's not really consistent to pass 4NartRer's 4NT bid implies that
he is driving slam opposite sufficient key cardg] &ast might well not have thought of passingwack 4NT
bid. On balance, | agree with the TD and the Refere



APPEAL No : 11.077

Tournament Director: Barrie Partridge
Appeals Committee:Jeremy Dhondy (Chairman), Clive Owen and Willie iutéker

a KJ742 Board 25 : Dealer North : EW vulnerable :
v Cross-IMPs=> VPS
¢ 1064 West North East South
*K1062 2¢ (A) (1) Pass 4 (2)
.-  AG5 Dbl (3) 4 (4) % (5 Dbl
v J10653 v 982 5 Dbl All Pass
+ 875 + KQJ3 (1) Alerted and explained as a weak two in either maja@r
£ AQ954 2173 HCP
4 Q10983 (2) SeeTD Statement_of Facts
v AKQ7 (3) Intended as lead directing
s A2 (4) See TD Statement of Facts
*8 (5) Asked about # bid before bidding 4

Basic systems:

North-South play that as2opening shows weak two in either major
Result at table: 5% doubled -4 by West, NS +1100, lead not provided
Director first called: At end of hand

Director’s statement of facts:

Before bidding 4 East asked for an explanation of tlelid. North described the bid as asking her tosfi@rno
the major she held and East assumed thatttmdishowed hearts. She also took he partner’sld@stake out
and bid 4. She also said that had she understood Northve ield spades she would not have bid at the % leve

Director’s ruling: Table result stands for EW only. Score assignedf&: +450

Details of ruling:

For NS their explanation was unclear and likelynislead and did mislead. Their score adjustedtedl4or +450
while for EW there was a misunderstanding of theld® of 46 leading to a serious error unrelated to the
infraction. Their score stands.

Appeal lodged by:North-South
Basis of appealDid not agree with the ruling

Appeals Committee decision:

Table score re-instated for both sides. Depositmed. The explanation given by NS was clear acdrate.

Appeals Committee’s comments:

That the explanation was adequate and the wordsfied’ might have prompted a further question fieast had
she been interested. Shame EW did not appear bdeetsito check why they misunderstood.

Tim Rees’ comments:

| don’t see how the description ok4&ould be classed as misleading. Anyway, it codldave affected the
decision to double, as no question was asked tsthge. So E/W were already having a misunderstgrmudior to
the explanation, and therefore | agree with the AC.



APPEAL No : 11.077

Jeffrey Allerton’s comments:

This case caused a lot of debate when it was disdusn the internet. The majority view was to agvite the AC
that the explanation was as clear as it possilljdcle (though | suspect that many of these pdugtiecome

across this convention before). However a sizeal@rity came to the same conclusion as the TRyjpmeting
“asking her to transfer to the major she held” sisray her tdoid the major she held. The word “transfer” seems to
mean different things to different people. Was Basing on her own misunderstanding (in which case
rectification is due — see Law 21A) or was she dgedaby a misexplanation (in which case rectificaidue

under Law 21B3)?

| strongly disagree with the TD’s assertion tha thisunderstanding of the double &f k&d to a “serious error
unrelated to the infraction”. First of all, haviagnisunderstanding in an obscure undiscussed segjignot a
serious error, and secondly, the Bid was related to the alleged infraction: if Baatl realised that North had
shown spades, she would not have ad #the TD had judged thesdbid on to be ‘wild or gambling’ and denied
redress to E/W on the basis, I'd have understood.

Of course this problem should never have occutféthgland had retained the sensible alerting rilgdace until
2006, North’s # bid would have been alerted and East would haegkrio the ask about its meaning.

Robin Barker's comments:

| would have ruled the same way as the AC becabagd heard this explanation before and understoBdt it
appears that many do not understand the explamatidperhaps the TD is right. It would be goodhd form of
words “asks me to transfer to my major” was avoildgglayers in giving explanations — “asks me ththie suit
below my major” instead.

Heather Dhondy’s comments:

| can sort of see how the misunderstanding arasgeter the meaning should be clear — “asking meatwsfer
into my suit” means just that, as opposed to “askire to bid my suit”. Thesbid is a pretty questionable action
in any case (and that’s being polite!). | agredlie AC.

Richard Hills’ comments:

North did not say “bid” the major or “correct tdig¢ major, instead North said “transfer to” the mafnd in the
half-century since Oswald Jacoby invented his de\tee word “transfer” has become General Knowledge

Frances Hinden's comments:

| hate this case because | don’t know what thet agiswer is. The E/W bidding was dreadful, but obsgly East
would not have bid#had he understood that North was showing spadethé@simple basis that it is N/S’s
responsibility to explain their methods accuratétat implies a ruling in favour of E/W. Howevemlso think the
N/S explanation was completely clear — and this wasrepresentative event so everyone there rasdmdected
to play for their county. Somewhere there has ta destinction between giving an unclear explamatiod a good
explanation being misunderstood. The AC have dddidat this case lies on one side of that line | lolain’t think
it's totally obvious. On that basis it's correctriurn the deposit.

Paul Lamford’s comments:

The explanation “transfer” to her partner’'s maj@svelear. If 4 was asking North to bid her major, the word
“bid” would have been used instead of “transferdsEshould look up a glossary of terms and theriecoreturn
of the deposit will allow her to buy one of the mdmidge dictionaries on the market.

Barry Rigal's comments:
I'll say! The AC righted a TD incomprehensible wgoiwWell done them.



APPEAL No : 11.07/8

Tournament Director: Matthew Johnson
Appeals Committee:Brian Senior (Chairman), Jeffrey Allerton and Arigigwles

& 842 Board 7 : Dealer South : All vulnerable : MatchpgdPairs
v AK West North East South
¢+ Q85 1a
&»KJIT742 Pass 3 Pass ANT (1)
493 a7 Pass 8 (2) Pass & (H)
v Q10876 v 9542 Pass é All Pass
+ 10732 + AKJ94 (1) RKCB for clubs
*Q6 #1083 (2) 2 without the Q
& AKQJ1065
vJ3
+6
& A95

Result at table:
64 making by South, NS +1430, lead not provided.

Director first called: At end of hand

Director’s statement of facts:

EW reserved their rights aftes &vith no objection from NS. EW feel North should ihad 6». All agree ® was
bid after some consideration but not a lengthythtien. | consulted with colleagues about logidedraatives and
length of the hesitation.

Director’s ruling: Score assigned for both sides:% making by South, NS +680

Details of ruling:

Break in tempo agreed. Pass is a LAi$suggested over Pass by the break in tempodRisdescore back to
5e+1. L16B1(a)

Appeal lodged by:North-South

Basis of appealBid does not sugges#6

Comments by North-South:

The alleged delay in biddingé5vas no more than partner working out the implaratiof my response — mental
mathematics not a ‘hesitation’.

On the sequences2#-4ANT | cannot believe partner can have a handdbes not give a play for slam. | am
aware | am rolling the dice but with such an unidised strengthWAK, 3 card spade support) | believe it to be a
high percentage action. | don’t think | have anyfldim partner’'s actions and that EW are appealbnggt the best
of both ends.

Comments by East-WestNone.
Appeals Committee decisionDirector’s ruling upheld. Deposit returned
Appeals Committee’s commentsThe hesitation makes it easier for North to bad \&/hile hesitation is disputed

by NS, at the time the TD judged that there haé&ddbeen a hesitation and we heard no compellingmee to
the contrary. Hence, the initial ruling was correct



APPEAL No : 11.07/8

Tim Rees’ comments:
Why can't people plan their subsequent actiong poidcidding Blackwood? The presumption has todogisallow
dubious actions after hesitation Blackwood.

Robin Barker's comments:

The AC do not explicitly discuss logical alternais~— the statement “The hesitation makes it efmidforth to
bid 64.”"means that & is suggested over Pass, not that Pass is a |adieatative. However, theséadvance and
testimony “l am aware | am rolling the dice” malieslear that Pass was a logical alternative for me

Heather Dhondy’s comments:
Why give the money back? | don't like the commaeaftslorth-South and | don’t like the hesitation Biamod.

Richard Hills’ comments:

The deposit really really should have been fortkiteis easy to construct deals where North-Samhmissing
two aces, or where theAK cash (South’s red suit distribution could haweb switched). The only justification
for bidding on over Hesitation Blackwood is whenrtiichas an unexpected useful void.

Frances Hinden's comments:
Why return the deposit ?
Paul Lamford’s comments:

Standard hesitation Blackwood sequence. North krigough does not haweAKQJIx v QJ ¢ KJ #Q10xx from the
speed of the 5S bid. A PP for North for the 6S adeaand retention of the deposit for me.

Barry Rigal's comments:

Agreed. North’s continuation was not permissibl¢hi@ circumstances of a BIT as established by the T



APPEAL No : 11.082

Tournament Director: Matthew Johnson
Appeals Committee:Heather Dhondy (Chairman), Richard Bowdery anddbiiGope

& 10 Board 11 : Dealer South : Love all :
v 1042 Swiss Pairs (Matchpoints => VPs)
¢ KJ942 Auction not relevant for claim.
&#KJ93 Contract is @ by East +1

& Q & AKJ962
v AQ9853 vJ7
¢ A875 +3
»102 & AQ54
4 87543
v K6
¢+ Q106
876

Result at table: 64 making +1 by East, NS +1010, lead not recorded
Director first called: After the boards in the set were completed.

Director’s statement of facts:

| was called to the table after the cards had betemned to the board. Declarer had claimed wittiiap
outstanding but with a master trump. | was told tlclaim statement had been made but this haa theenorm
for the match. Initially, North had agreed all &ks to declarer but after returning the cards some discussion
South disagreed. When asked, East said she h&drgotten a trump but did not know why she claintieeh and
not when trumps fell save that she didn’t tendiant early. Both sides had been claiming withoatesnents.
When asked declarer said she knew she could duemps and had good hearts on table witheftry.

Director’s ruling: Table result stands

Details of ruling:

Because of the claims in the rest of the matchtlaidl was called late, | thought East had notthadbpportunity
to state a claim or clarification statement andalance | believe she had not forgotten and thexeided that
64+1 is scored.

Appeal lodged by:North-South

Basis of appealEast might have miscounted trumps.

Appeals Committee decision:
Score assigned for both sidesa:-Bby East, NS +50 Deposit returned



APPEAL No : 11.082

P Board 11 : Dealer South : Love all
v Auction not relevant for claim.
¢+ KJO Contract is @ by East +1
&J9 Cards at point of claim.
o 492
¥ XXX v
¢ A5 +3
& &54
&8
v
¢+ Q106
&6

Appeals Committee’s comments:

The relevant Law is 70C. In our view the fact thatumps were drawn followed by a claim withoutisi that the
5" trump would be drawn gives sufficient doubt thetldrer was aware of the outstanding trump. Ifatecl
believes that all the trumps are drawr, ta the A followed by a top heart is a normal plagulting in down 1.

Jeffrey Allerton’s comments:

| agree with the AC.

Robin Barker’'s comments:

East was not denied the opportunity to make afidation statement — he chose not to make one.

Paul Lamford’s comments:
Agree with the AC. Careless to miscount trumpseeisly with exactly one out at the time of theiciaProbably
a retained deposit again.

Tim Rees’ comments:

Assuming that this was the last board of the roliadyee. If not, and the TD was called after “aftk boards
completed”, then the AC Law reference is incorreatv 69A & B apply, not Law 70. This changes thelihood
criteria for the defence getting a trick. Even thifve timing of the claim seems to make it “likelyiat declarer has
forgotten the last trump.

Barry Rigal's comments:
On the facts | guess | agree. | cant say | likrittit seems likely to be the right decision.



